CONSTITUTION OF THE LAW ASSOCIATION FOR WOMEN

- c. The President is the Association's representative to the University of Akron, the School of Law, other organizations, and the community.
- d. The President directs correspondence to appropriate members.
- e. The President coordinates fundraising activities.
- f. The President is responsible for all duties of the other Executive Committee members.

2. Vice-President

- a. The Vice-President recruits new members.
- b. The Vice-President informs the Association and coordinates the Association's participation in programs operated by other organizations concerned with women's issues.
- c. The Vice-President shall report to the appropriate law school administrator the details of any event that is performed in direct service to the community or as a fundraiser for a charitable organization outside the School of Law.

3. Secretary

a. The Secretary keeps written minut

- 6. Evening Representative
 - a. The evening representative acts as a liaison to the evening students.
- b. The evening representative coordinates with the President to communicate events with the evening students.
- c. The evening student organizes and chairs evening meetings of the Law Association for Women, as delegated by the President.
 - 7. Student Bar Association Representative
 - a. The SBA rep attends LAW meetings and SBA meetings.
 - b. The SBA rep keeps the SBA apprised of LAW events.
 - c. The SBA rep keeps LAW officers apprised of SBA events.

- 1. Elections are held before April 1st each year.
- 2. Voting is organized by the President and is operated at her discretion. The process may be formal or informal.

ARTICLE VIII

MEETINGS

- 1. Business Meetings
 - a. The time and location of meetings must be posted at least 48 hours in advance or as deemed necessary by the Executive Committee.
 - b. The President presides. If the President is absent, the Vice-President presides.
 - c. A quorum is established by 1/3 of the membership. A quorum to amend the Constitution is established by 2/3 of the membership.
- 2. The committee chairpersons may call committee meetings as necessary.
- 3. Executive Committee meetings
 - a. A quorum of the Executive Committee is three Executive Committee members.
 - b. The Executive Committee will meet as necessary.

ARTICLE IX

REQUEST AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

- 1. Requests for funds are made to the Treasurer and the President.
- 2. The Treasurer and the President carry approval authority for requests above \$10.00 but less than \$100.00.
- 3. Requests above \$100.00 require the approval of the Executive Committee.
- 4. The Association adheres to all financial guidelines set by the University of Akron for student organizations.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENTS

A. The following process must be followed to amend this constitution:

- 1. Any proposed amendments must be presented in writing to the membership
 - 2. Discussion should occur at a full meeting
 - 3. A vote for acceptance should occur at the following meeting
- 4. The Executive committee may set a deadline for membership response to accept or reject proposed amendments to the constitution.
- 5. The amendment(s) shall become part of the constitution upon a vote of 70% of the respondents.

ARTICLE XIII

NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

The Law Association for Women shall not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, national origin, ancestry, gender, age, handicap, veteran status, or sexual orientation in the selection of its members or in its programs, unless federal or state laws allow for such exceptions.

ARTICLE XIV

STUDENT LIFE CLAUSE

The Law Association for Women shall maintain a current registration form, including a list of officers, their addresses, the name of the Campus Advisor, and the most recently amended constitution with the Department of Student Life.